

Ref: FOI/GS/ID 7333  

Please reply to: 
FOI Administrator 

Trust Management 
Maidstone Hospital 

Hermitage Lane 
Maidstone, Kent  

ME16 9QQ 
Email: mtw-tr.foiadmin@nhs.net 

  www.mtw.nhs.uk 
28 April 2022  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Bed Management, Diagnostic 
Reporting, Discharge Letters, and Integration Platform systems. 
 
You asked: 
System type - Bed Management 
1. Supplier name - 
2. System name - 
3. Date installed - 
4. Contract expiration - 
5. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
6. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
7. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
System type - Diagnostic Reporting 
1. Supplier name - 
2. System name - 
3. Date installed - 
4. Contract expiration - 
5. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
6. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
7. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
System type - Discharge Letters 
1. Supplier name - 
2. System name - 
3. Date installed - 
4. Contract expiration - 
5. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
6. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
7. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
System type - Integration Platform 
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1. Supplier name - 
2. System name - 
3. Date installed - 
4. Contract expiration - 
5. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
6. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
7. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
 
Trust response: 
System type - Bed Management 
1. TeleTracking 
2. TeleTracking CMS 
3. Go Live on 24/11/2020 
4. 06/2030 
5. None 
6. No 
7. No 
System type - Diagnostic Reporting  
In order to respond to this question can you please provide more information 
on exactly what you mean by Diagnostic reporting.   
System type - Discharge Letters  
1. Teleologic 
2. eDN Electronic Discharge Notification 
3. approx. 2009 
4. 2022/23 
5. Current EPR will be taking over the eDn process in 2023 
6. Yes 
7. Yes. See question 5 
System type - Integration Platform  
1. Enovation 
2. Cloverleaf 
3. Circa 2009 
4. Renewed annually 
5. None 
6. Yes 
7. No 
 


